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Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach 
Re: MURKIN  - 

The question of whether a recorder should be used was 
discussed during the conversation and Vinson said after consideration 
he did not feel this was desirable as such equipment would have to be 
on at all times in order to be acceptable and then the Agent's testimony 
would be necessary anyway. 

ACTION: 

I will keep pressing Vinson for a definite answer with reference to the departure time and the Presidential warrant. 
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